
 

 MEMORANDUM 

TO: Interested Parties 

FROM: John Schott 
Senior Project Manager 

DATE: April 10, 2025 

RE:  Addendum No. 1 to the Request for Proposals – Solid Waste Material Transportation Services 
for Baltimore City, Maryland 

The Northeast Maryland Waste Disposal Authority is extending the RFP Due Date. The Proposal due date is 
3:00 p.m.  (local time) on Wednesday, April 23, 2025 (“Due Date”). 

Below are responses to questions from interested contractors. 

1. Can we provide multiple cost proposal forms based on the type of trailers to be provided for the
Service?

Response: Yes. Proposers may provide two cost proposal forms: 1.) Use of Open top trailers 2.)
Use of closed-top compactor trailers to be loaded from the City’s Compactors. Drawings of City
Compactors are attached.

2. Is the Contractor required to provide pricing for all items stated in the Cost Proposal Form?

Response: Yes. Proposers are required to provide pricing (dollar per ton per mile) for all solid
waste material (single stream, waste, cardboard, and glass) including the specified mileages.

3. Can a contractor visit the Northwest Transfer Station to take measurements of compactors?

Response: The Authority and Baltimore City held a non-mandatory pre-proposal meeting/Transfer
Station tour on April 2, 2025. Attached are the Compactor Drawings. Proposer shall submit
requests for additional visits via procurement@nmwda.org.
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4. Can you list all disposal locations you have gone to in the last 12 months besides Bresco
or Elkridge?

Response: The Disposal Facilities are WIN Waste Baltimore (BRESCO) located at 1801
Annapolis Rd, Baltimore, MD 21230 and Quarantine Road Landfill located at 6100
Quarantine Rd, Curtis Bay, MD 21226. The Processing Facilities are WM Elkridge
Material Recycling Facility located at 7175 Kit Kat Rd, Elkridge, MD 21075 and the WM
Baltimore Recycling Center located at 6401 Quad Ave. Baltimore, MD 21205. WM’s
backup processing facility under current contract is the Dulles Recycling Facility located
at 45752 Woodland Road, Sterling, VA 20166.

5. Can you provide destination of disposal locations that have been submitted for the
Disposal RFP?

Response: There is currently no Disposal RFP for Baltimore City. The Authority is
currently procuring a new contract for the processing of single stream recovered
material. Information regarding this procurement is located on our website (procurement
opportunities - Northeast Maryland Waste Disposal Authority).

6. Can you please confirm the hours of operations at Elkridge and do you have any
restrictions of access times?

Response: WM Elkridge MRF (Monday – Friday 4:00 a.m. – 9:00 p.m. and Saturday
6:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m.)

7. Can you amend the pricing schedule for pricing with an over-the-top load and separate
pricing utilizing a compactor trailer?

Response: See response to Question 1 above.

8. Considering the work isn’t guaranteed could the bonding requirements be deleted or
reduced?

Response: There will be no changes to the required proposal bond and performance
bonds. Prior to the start of service, the Contractor shall provide the City, with a copy to
the Authority, with a performance bond, letter of credit, or cashier’s check in the amount
of one year of anticipated services per Confirmation, with the oblige being the City, to
cover the entire term of the Agreement.

Attachment 
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